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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2017 5:22 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - The Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale and Auction  *  *

 

 

 

 *** The Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale *** 
 

My apologies to all but our secure online order form is still not functioning 

properly. The problem is taking longer than expected to fix so if you wish to 

make an offer on items in the current mineral auction or place an order and 

receive the huge sale discounts, please email me directly at our main address: 

  

kward@themineralgallery.com  

 

Remember, the prices shown online are not discounted and I will apply the 

discounts when you place your order. These are our largest sale discounts 

and there is no limit on the number of specimens you can order at these low 

prices. You can even place your purchases into a layaway and pay over time.  
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The sale discounts will vary by specimen and showroom and will be as much as 

50% OFF the original prices displayed on the website. The Keystone Mineral 

Showrooms are also now double Keystone again which means those prices are 

75% OFF the original online prices. This is by far our largest sale of the year! 

Please reserve your selections early to avoid any disappointment. Our past sales 

have seen specimens move at an incredible pace and there is no limit on items! 

 

The Exceptional ShowroomsThe Exceptional ShowroomsThe Exceptional ShowroomsThe Exceptional Showrooms 
The Denver 2016 Showrooms 

The Tucson 2016 Showrooms 

The Denver 2015 Showrooms 

The Tucson 2015 Showrooms 

The Keystone Mineral Showrooms  

 

Please click through at the bottom of each page to visit all! 

  

* See Us at the Westward Look Mineral Show, Feb. 2nd - Feb. 6th * 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

The New Denver 2016 Showroom Opens Tomorrow! 
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 * New Specimens from the Show * 

 

Watch Your Email for the Denver 2016 Showroom Update Notice! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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